RFP 277-04-6099


National Registry of Effective Programs and Practices (NREPP)

Questions and Answers

1.  Question:  Is the current database of reviews and reviewers on the SAMHSA server?

Answer:  No it is not, but it will be provided to the new contractor during the contract transition period.

     2.    Question:  Please provide a copy of the findings and recommendations from the current task order referenced in the SOW, task 1.3, page 4, related to strategic

       planning for NREPP expansion.

Answer:  The findings and recommendations from the current task order referenced in SOW task 1.3, page 4, related to strategic planning for NREPP expansion will not be available until after contract award.  As noted in the SOW, incorporation of the findings and recommendations from this task order into the current contract will be at the Government’s discretion.  The Government anticipates that any efforts in this regard will be resource neutral from the contractor’s perspective.

3.   Question:  Section H.2.b, Award Fee Plan, of the Request for Proposals (FRP) 

a.   There is no award fee assigned to Pool 5, Task 1.8, Respond to Inquiries.

               Answer:  The award fee is 1/10th of the total possible award fee per year.

b. Pool 6, which corresponds to Task 2, Obtaining Input on Community Coalitions Component, should have two entries on the table.

c. That Pool 6, Tasks 2.1, and 2.3 combined are of approximately equal value to                              Pool 6, Task 2.2.

      Answer to b and c above:  All of Task 2 belongs to Award Fee Pool 6.

4.  Question:  Sections H.20 and H.21 of the RFP discuss SAMHSA security clauses and  provisions and identification credentials, respectively.  We understand that contractor employees will be required to undergo security checks to access SAMHSA equipment, and non-public privileged, proprietary, or trade secret information. However, these sections also include provisions for Security Badges and building passes.  Will the contractor be required to perform work onsite at SAMHSA?  If so, what work will be performed onsite? At what locations will the contractor be required to work?

Answer:  Sec.H.20 and H.21 are standard contract clauses and apply only to contractor personnel physically working in a government facility.  It is not anticipated that this procurement will require any contractor personnel to be physically working in a government facility.

5. Question:   Section L.1.8, Estimate of Effort, states that “the Government considers the effort to be approximately 10 FTE annually.”  Do the 10 FTEs include the 70-80 consultants that will be recruited to serve as expert reviewers for 12-13 days each year?

Answer: No.

6.  Question:  Task 1.1 – Transfer of Activities - Startup

a. Task 1.1.a, states that “at the Contracting Officer’s discretion,” the contractor shall “participate in five or more meetings with the previous contractor….” 

i. Who is the current contractor?

ii. Where is the current contractor located?

iii. Are all the meetings to be in person?

iv. Can the meetings be conducted by teleconference?

Answer:  The current contractor is John Jay College located in New York City.  The first of the turnover meetings will be held in the Washington DC area.  It may be possible to hold follow on meetings by teleconference but a determination at this time is not possible.

7. Question:  What government-furnished property, hardware, software, materials, and data will be provided by SAMHSA or the previous contractor?

Answer:  The current database and supporting documentation will be provided to the contractor during the turnover phase of the contract.

8.  Question:  Task 1.2 – Kick-Off Meeting – Where will the kick-off meeting take place?

Answer:  The kick-off meeting will be held at the SAMHSA building in Rockville, MD.

9.  Question:   Task 1.4.a. – What is an ADP/FIP Cost Sheet?

Answer: TheADP/FIP Cost Sheet is a worksheet used to detail ADP and toll-free telephone costs.  This worksheet is needed for the contractor to obtain SAMHSA/DIRM clearance for the ADP/IT portions of the work.  For more information refer to attachment 14 of the RFP.

10. Question:   Task 1.6. – For costing purposes, where will the bimonthly meetings take place?

Answer:  For budget estimating purposes assume in person meetings at the SAMHSA building in Rockville, MD. 

11. Question:  Task 2.1. – Convening Experts on Community Coalitions.Will SAMHSA identify the individuals to be invited or will the contractor be responsible for identifying these experts?

Answer:  Both SAMHSA staff and the contractor will identify potential participants.  The contractor will be responsible for securing their participation.

12.  Question:  For budgetary purposes, please provide the city where this meeting will be convened.

Answer:  Washington DC.

13.  Question:  Will the contractor be responsible for identifying the meeting venue, negotiating a contract, and paying for the meeting space?

Answer:  The contractor shall be responsible for all logistical costs associated with the meeting to include meeting space, AV support, travel and per diem of participants, and consultant fees (if any).

14.  Question:  Will the meeting have any breakout sessions? If so, how many meeting rooms, in addition to the general session room, will be needed for the breakouts?

Answer:  The meeting will not include breakout sessions.

15.  Question:  Will the contractor pay for travel and lodging of the experts?  If so, please provide uniform costing assumptions for participant travel.

Answer:  Yes. Assume $600 airfare per person, $200 per day per diem for each person. Assume 20 participants will travel and receive per diem.

16. Question:  Of the 25 participants, how many will be traveled? How many sleeping rooms will be needed?

Answer:  See answer to 15 above.

17. Question:  What is the dollar amount of the honorarium to be paid to each expert?

Answer:  See Section B.3(9) of the RFP: not to exceed $400 per day.

18.  Please provide a list of the audio-visual equipment that will be needed for the meeting or provide assumptions for costing.

Answer:  Offerors should anticipate the use of two computers with hook-ups to two LCD projectors, two screens; as well as audio recording and transcription of the meeting.

19.  Question:  Will the contractor be required to arrange for any catering at the meeting for breaks or meals?  If so, please provide assumptions for costing.

Answer: No.
20. Question:  When will this meeting take place?  Please confirm that submission of a meeting summary (no later than 16 weeks after the EDOC) is linked to the effective date of the contract rather than to the date of the meeting?

Answer:  The meeting is scheduled to take place within 10 weeks of the effective date of contract (EDOC).  The submission of the meeting summary is linked to the EDOC rather than the date of the meeting. If the meeting is delayed past the 10 week EDOC then the summary will be due 6 weeks after the meeting dats..

21.  Question:  Task 3.2. – Training and Maintaining Reviewers – Will contractor pay travel, lodging, and per diem expenses for reviewers to attend training sessions?  If so, please provide uniform costing assumptions.

Answer:  During the course of the existing NREPP contract, the contractor developed a web-based training for reviewers that is conducted by the contractor with groups of three to seven reviewers, is run on the reviewer’s own personal computer, and takes approximately three hours to complete.  As a result, there is no need for in-person training sessions.  These web-based trainings are scheduled regularly by the contractor, and incorporate the use of a conference call so that the contractor and reviewers can discuss aspects of the training while actually engaged in the training session.  The web-based training program and instruction in its use will be part of the materials that the new contractor receives during the contract transition.

Note:   the above guidance replaces and supercedes information in the SOW, Task 3.2 with regard to in-person training sessions.

22. Question:  Task 5.1 – Assign and Conduct Reviews. Please confirm that contractor will pay travel, lodging, and per diem for technical reviews if an in-person meeting of the panel is necessary.

Answer:  Given the nature of the review process as independent, and the need to convene a review panel by conference call only if there are substantial differences in reviews, it is unlikely that an in-person review will ever be necessary.  The current contractor has never had the need for an in-person review panel, and the Government anticipates that the new contractor would take all necessary steps to avoid conducting in-person technical review panels.

23. Question:  The RFP states that “consensus achievement discussions shall occur via teleconference or internet, unless issues of reviewer application of review criteria prove to be unreasonable barriers to reaching consensus.” What action is to be taken if issues of reviewer application of review criteria prove to be unreasonable barriers to reaching consensus? 

Answer:  In cases where reviewer application of the review criteria prove to be unreasonable barriers to reaching consensus, the contractor shall attempt to work with individual reviewers to assure that the review criteria are being applied appropriately.  If concerns persist, another reviewer (i.e., fourth reviewer) shall independently review the program/practice materials.

24.  Question:  Task 6 – Providing Feedback requires the contractor to provide programs/practices with a written summary of technical reviews within 5 business days of the consensus discussion and/or final review decision.  Please confirm that 5 business days is sufficient for preparation of the summary by the contractor, and review and approval by the government.

Answer:  Yes, past experience indicates that 5 days is sufficient for preparation of the summary by the contractor, and review and approval by the government.

25.  Question:  Please provide an example of a review summary.

Answer:  See Attachment 1

26. Question:  Is the existing database on reviews and reviewers government property? Ifyes, will you provide information describing the variable definitions (data dictionary) and functional specifications?

Answer:  The existing database is government property and will be furnished during the transition phase of the contract, including information describing the variable definitions and functional specifications.

27.  Question:  What is the average number of hours spent per reviewer on each program review?

Answer:  The mode is 8.0 hours per reviewer, with the median being 6.7 hours and the standard deviation being 3.5 hours.

28. Question:   Are reviewers paid a flat rate or an hourly rate?

Answer:  Reviewers are paid an hourly rate.

29. Question:   Task 1.3 – Develop a Workplan: Can the government make the findings and recommendations from the current task order available?

Answer:  The findings and recommendations from the current task order referenced in SOW task 1.3, page 4, related to strategic planning for NREPP expansion will not be available until after contract award.  As noted in the SOW, incorporation of the findings and recommendations from this task order into the current contract will be at the Government’s discretion.  The Government anticipates that any efforts in this regard will be resource neutral from the contractor’s perspective.

30. Question:   Task 2.2 – Meeting Summary and Analysis:  What is the anticipated length of the meeting summaries?

Answer:  The anticipated length of the meeting summary/analysis, including recommendations is approximately 10-15 pages.

31. Question Task 3.1 – Recruiting Reviewers:  What is the current number of reviewers in the database?

Answer:  The existing NREPP contractor has approximately 90 reviewers currently trained and able to conduct reviews.  Slightly less than half of this number are experts in substance abuse and/or mental health prevention and/or treatment; one third are experts in cancer prevention; and one-sixth are experts in other prevention areas.

32. Question: Task 3.2 – Training and Maintaining Reviewers:  Is the current training package available and does the database of expert reviewers transfer with the contract?

Answer:  The current web-based training package and the current database of expert reviewers will both transfer to the new contractor during the contract transition period.

33.  Question:    Task 4.1 -  Identifying Candidates:  Please clarify what is the NREPP website used for identifying candidates – http://www.preventionregistry.org  or http://modelprograms.samhsa.gov/.  Also, does this contract include maintenance of either website?

Answer:  The NREPP web site used for identifying candidate programs is www.modelprograms.samhsa.gov
While the other web site noted (www.preventionregistry.org) is maintained by a SAMHSA contractor, it does not represent a direct mechanism for identifying and/or submitting programs for NREPP review.  

34. Question: Task 4.1 -  Identifying Candidates:  What happens to the programs that submit applications but are not selected for review?

Answer:  In general, the vast majority of programs that submit an NREPP application will undergo a technical review.  As noted in SOW, Task 4.2, the review coordinators are responsible for obtaining all necessary documentation of the program/practice and, in conjunction with the contractor’s key personnel shall determine when a submitted program is appropriate for a technical review. 

35.  Question:  Task 5.1 -  Assign and Conduct Reviews:  Approximately how many consulting days are anticipated for each individual review of a program (including technical reviews and convening panels to debrief and reach consensus)? How many in-person versus conference calls?

Answer:  As noted above, three individual reviewers spend on average 6.7 hours each reviewing a program.  Consensus panels are not needed in most cases.  Further, all consensus panels are conducted via conference call. 

36.   Question:  Task 5.2 -  Maintain Database on Reviews and Reviewers:  Does the current database convey with the contract? If so, what is the current hardware/software being used?

Answer:  Yes, the current database will be transferred during the transition phase of the contract.  The current contractor maintains all of this information in Word and Excel formats.

37.   Question: In the Statement of Work, it is stated, "Currently, the NREPP program

review and rating functions are conducted under one contract, while the

determination of model programs and dissemination materials development

for these programs are conducted under a separate contract."  This

statement implies there are more than one contract currently fulfilling

the requirements for RFP No. 277‑04‑6099.  Could you please provide the

following information about any incumbent contracts that exist for this

requirement: contractor names, contract numbers, award and expiration

dates, type of contracts and estimates total values?

Answer:  The current work is being performed under a subcontract as part of a larger procurement. As stated in the RFP we anticipate awarding one Cost Reimbursement Plus Award Fee contract from this solicitation. The present contract is anticipated to expire in December 2004 to allow an adequate transition period.
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